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HISTORIC BUILDING SKETCHES - THANKS TO SANDY CHAMBERS
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No. 5. POLICE PRECINCT

The first Police Station was built in 1911
and the first court was held on 18th
August of that year when the accused
was fined 1/- (one shilling) for fighting.
Slightly to the rear of these buildings
were horse stables and a chaff shed
which included a single room for living
and was erected at the same time as the Police Station for
Mr. William Spencer. A Bert Cardie helped train the horses
and lived in the one room.

No. I6. ROAD BOARD OFFICE

Built for a Billiard Hall in the 1920’s it was not possible to
obtain a licence so the building was leased in 1924 to the
Roads Board for use as an office until 1936. It was then
purchased by Mr. Jim Cumming for 150 pounds on behalf
of the CW.A. for use as a Meeting Hall and Rest Room.
The CW.A. had repaid the debt to Mr. Cumming by 1938.

No. I7. BOYUP BROOK AGRICULTURAL HALL

The first Agricultural Hall was opened in 1910. The cost of
the building was 340 pounds and a subsidy was granted
from the Government of 2 pounds for every 1 pound raised
locally. Two rooms at the back of the hall were used for
some years by the Roads Board. After the Roads Board
moved to the new hall in 1936, the Methodist Church
leased the building and the ministers lived in the rooms at
the back. More recent activities in the building include
school, infant health centre and Kindergarten and
memories are contained in a book on view in the Visitor
Centre.

No. 18. SHOPPING PRECINCT

1902 saw the first of the buildings built on the block
bounded by Abel, Bridge and Forrest Streets. The first
building was a large wood and iron Blacksmith shop (no.
20) build for Moffit and Hanney. In the next 20 years many
more buildings were constructed on this block including a
Powerhouse (No. 19), butcher shop, blacksmith, co-op
store, and a general draper.

POLICE STATION

No. 2I. BOOT REPAIRS ¢ HARNESS MAKER

Built in early 1900’s by Mr. Walters, the business was later
sold to W. Graham who added hairdressing to the
aforementioned trades. It was later sold to Wally Nield
who continued repairing boots.

No. 22 TEAROOMS

These Tearooms were run by Mrs. J. F. Wright until 1940,
when Miss Alice Fuller took over the business and served
the community for 43 years by running a boarding house,
handy foods, sweets, tobacconist and newsagent. Miss
Fuller was awarded the M.B.E. for her efforts.

No. 23. ANGLICAN CHURCH

In 1911 a visiting Minister suggest to Mrs. Jessica Inglis that
an effort be made to build a church at Boyup Brook.
Largely due to her unstinting work the block was cleared
and the building was erected and opened in 1913.

No. 24. BOYUP BROOK SCHOOL

Built in 1900 this was the first building
erected in Boyup Brook. It replaced
the private school on Dickson's
property. At this time the Methodist
Church conducted services in the SCHOOL
building and the first wedding was 1905.

The teachers residence was built in 1903

by which time the student population had risen to 21. By
1912 the numbers had grown sufficiently to require
extensions to the school.
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